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MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 27, 2022

TO: Alpena County Facilities, Capital, and Strategic Planning Committee

FROM: Nicki Janish, Housing Director

SUBJECT: Request for Reinstatement/Creation of a Dedicated Housing Board

| would fike to request the reinstatement or creation of a dedicated housing board/committee. A form of
such a committee has existed in the past, either as an inherited role of the Finance Committee or through
the creation of a separate ADHOC committee. In both circumstances, those committees were empowered
to approve and deny the various activities of the Home Improvement Program and making
recommendations to the Full Board when needed.

A housing board/committee is valuable to the Home Improvement Program, and | would ask for the
consideration of a stand-alone committee going forward. Such a committee would not necessarily have to
be made up of County Commissioners only, and | am happy to discuss whether there is a need to meet
monthly or quarterly if created.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.
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